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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 7:01 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: 3rd party survey for SLG5854R against GA-SLP5372S - DOA: 22/10/2017 || Our ref: 

CLMOMVC00001474 (Grab)

Attachments: SLG 5854R .pdf

Dear Janice – Our ref: CLMOMVC000001474 (Grab) 

 

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:22 PM 

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: RE: 3rd party survey for SLG5854R against GA-SLP5372S - DOA: 22/10/2017 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised for SLG 5854R.  

 

Kindly provide us the claim number. 

 

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:57 PM 

To: 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: 3rd party survey for SLG5854R against GA-SLP5372S - DOA: 22/10/2017 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
Best Regards, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 26 October, 2017 4:53 PM 
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To: SUR; assignments 

Subject: RE: 3rd party survey for SLG5854R against GA-SLP5372S - DOA: 22/10/2017 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Please arrange to conduct TP survey. 

 

Regards 

Sharon Ng 

Great American 

From: sim@worldauto.com.sg [mailto:sim@worldauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:50 PM 

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: Re: 3rd party survey for SLG 5854R 

 

Dear sir 

Please arrange a 3rd party surveyor to survey the following car 

Our client: SLG 5854R 

Your Insured: SLP 5372S 

Date of accident: 22/10/17 

Regards 

S.T.Sim 

World Auto Pte Ltd 

No 1 Kranji Loop 

Singapore 739535 

Mobile: 97588347 
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